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Malave, Erin :

From: Kim Weidenbach [kweidenbach@NRAI.COM]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 5:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Diamond, Judith

Subject: Updated EIN numbers

Hi,

Below are the correct EIN numbers for the entities listed below. Please update your records with the
correct EIN numbers.

Lar, Inc - Dom Please lupdate with the following EIN #65-04651Sé
Studio 34 LL.C - Doc#l.02-000020486 - Please update with the following EIN #90-0126133

Thank you,

Kim Weidenbach
Service Representative
NRAI Corporate Services

515 E. Park Avenue

Tallahassee, FL 32301

800.388.2123 %2122

850.224.1640 (fax)
kimweidenbach@corpdirect.com
www.nraicorporateservices.com/Tallahassee
www . corpdirect.com

E(:I NRAI Corporate Services, a d/b/a of CorpDirect Agents, Inc.
CORPDIRECT AGENTS IS NOW NRA!

CORPORATE SERVICES
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The information contained in this e-mail transmission contains confidential information belonging te the sender which is
privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual receiving the e-mail and should not be copied nor
distributed to any other individual. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail information is strictly proh|b|ted If yau have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender.
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